
Redacted
From:
Sent: 4/23/2010 12:26:16 PM

Homer, Trina (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Velasquez,

To:
Redacted
Carlos A. (carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov)

J>; Warner,RedactedCc:
Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Update

Hi Carlos,

We're attempting to go "live" with the website changes we discussed by later today if possible, including 
OP2. I'll keep you posted.

Thanks,

Jon

From: Velasquez, Carlos A. [mailto:carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 23. 2010 11:11 AM 
To: Horner, Trina; [Redacted 
Subject: RE: update

law); [Redacted

Hi - can you provide me with the status of PG&E’s implementation of OP2 from 
Resolution E-4250?

-----Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@PGE.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 4:37 PM
To: Velasquez, Carlos A._______________ i
qc- Redacted •• Redacted (Law)

SB GT&S 0043459

mailto:carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:TNHc@PGE.COM


Subject: update

Carlos, following up on our phone call I wanted to let you know that we've had some 
preliminary discussions internally this afternoon and we think we can implement your 
four points fairly quickly. Folks are working on that as I write this, and I suggest we 
touch base tomorrow morning with a more detailed update.

Trina
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